
Town of West Newbury 

Board of Selectmen 
Monday, August 20, 2018 @6:30pm 

381 Main Street, Town Office Building 
www.wnewbury.org 

AGENDA 

Executive Session: 6:30pm in the Town Manager's Office 

� l\[(;[/Vfrj
I C\':"N ,,, ERK 

WEST N[WB.URY. MA

zn,a AUG 16 PM 12: 24

• MGL Chapter 30A §21(a) 2: To conduct strategy sessions in preparation for negotiations with nonunion
personnel or to conduct collective bargaining sessions or contract negotiations with nonunion personnel;

• Review of Executive Session Minutes dated May 2, 2018, May 14, 2018 and May 23, 2018

Open Session: 7pm in the First Floor Hearing Room 

Announcements: 
• This meeting is being broadcast on local cable TV and recorded for rebroadcast on the local cable

channels and on the internet.
• DPW Director Gary Bill retiring after 20 years of service to the Town of West Newbury

Communications 

A. DHCD letter approving West Newbury Housing Production Plan
B. MassDOT otice of Public Meeting on I-495 Haverhill Bridge Replacement, Wed. Aug 29 at 6:30pm

Regular Business 
C. Karen Tyler, Veterans' Service Officer: State Dept of Veteran Services Ch.115 Report
D. Board of Health: Proposed funding for increased FY' 19 recycling costs
E. West Newbury Riding & Driving Club: Special Event Permit
F. Update on School Building Committee/School Committee selection of preferred design for High School

Project, and potential Pentucket acquisition of abutting parcel
G. Review of proposed location for relocation of public safety sign to accommodate new LED sign
H. Request authorization to sell old police cruiser to dealership as part of trade for new cruiser
I. Proposed MOU from the City of Newburyport for Police Services
J. Proposed changes to job description for Police Corporal
K. FY' 19 Pump out agreement with the Town of Salisbury
L. Proposed policy: Disposition of low value items
M. Update on Stormwater Management staff working group and NOI due on October 1, 2018
N. Update on Pipestave Parking, Circulation and Land Use Advisory Committee; proposed changes to

Committee composition; and proposal for CPC funding for parking, circulation improvements
0. Continued review of Board/staff communication protocols
P. Appointments/Reappointments
Q. Selectmen's Meeting minutes dated June 25, 2018 and July 23, 2018

Town Manager Updates 

R. Update on Bicentennial Committee progress, and appearance at Sept. 4th Board of Selectmen meeting
S. Update on recent and scheduled meetings with Auditors, Dept. of Revenue, Essex County Retirement

T. Follow up meeting assignments
U. Placing items for future agendas

Posted Agenda on 8/1612018 al !he Town Offices and !he Town's Official Webs/le www.wnewbwy.org 



ajennings
Text Box
A



1

Town Manager

From: MassDOT <massDOT@public.govdelivery.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 10:49 AM
To: Town Manager
Subject: I-495 Haverhill Bridge Replacement Project Update: Public Meeting, 8/29

You are subscribed to I‐495 Haverhill Bridge Replacement Project Updates from the Massachusetts Department of 
Transportation. 

The Massachusetts Department of Transportation invites you to a  

Public Meeting 
on the 

I-495 Haverhill Bridge Replacement Project 
Wednesday, August 29, 2018 at 6:30 PM 

Haverhill City Hall, Room 301 
4 Summer Street, Haverhill, MA 01830 

MassDOT’s project to replace and widen existing bridges carrying Interstate 495 over the Merrimack River in 
Haverhill will begin soon. MassDOT’s Design/Build contractor, SPS New England, anticipates starting major project 
construction in fall 2018. Upcoming early action work in the project area will include utility relocations, surveying, 
and tree and brush clearing.  

The project will address structural and functional deficiencies. It also includes widening and reconstructing ramps, 
realigning the roadway, improving the roadway drainage system, constructing pier protection barriers for existing 
bridge piers at the River Street (Exit 49) and Route 125 Connector (Exit 48) overpasses, and improving signage and 
pavement markings.   

At this meeting, MassDOT and the project team will present construction phasing and a schedule overview, discuss 
traffic management, and respond to questions regarding the project.   

For more information, visit the project website at www.mass.gov/i495haverhillbridge.  

For project questions or comments, please email I495HaverhillBridge@dot.state.ma.us or contact Dan Fielding, 
MassDOT Highway Division Legislative Liaison, at (857) 368-8959. 

Please share this information with anyone you think will be interested in the project, and encourage 

them to sign up for email alerts for traffic updates and meeting announcements. 

ajennings
Text Box
B



2

This location is accessible to people with disabilities. MassDOT provides reasonable accommodations and/or 
language assistance free of charge upon request (including but not limited to interpreters in American Sign Language 
and languages other than English, open or closed captioning for videos, assistive listening devices and alternate 
material formats, such as audio tapes, Braille and large print), as available. For accommodation or language 
assistance, please contact MassDOT's Chief Diversity and Civil Rights Officer by phone (857‐368‐8580), fax (857‐368‐
0602), TTD/TTY (857‐368‐0603) or by email MASSDOT.CivilRights@dot.state.ma.us. Requests should be made as 
soon as possible prior to the meeting, and for more difficult to arrange services including sign‐language, CART or 
language translation or interpretation, requests should be made at least ten business days before the meeting. 

Title VI Notice of Nondiscrimination: MassDOT complies with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and related 
federal and state statutes and regulations. It is the policy of MassDOT to ensure that no person or group of persons 
shall on the grounds of Title VI protected categories, including race, color, national origin, or under additional federal 
and state protected categories including sex, age, disability, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, 
religion, creed, ancestry, veteran's status (including Vietnam‐era veterans), or background, be excluded from 
participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity 
administered by MassDOT. To request additional information about this commitment, or to file a complaint under 
Title VI or a related nondiscrimination provision, please contact MassDOT's Title VI Specialist by phone at (857) 368‐
8580, TTY at (857) 368‐8580, fax (857) 368‐0602or by e‐mail at MASSDOT.CivilRights@dot.state.ma.us.  
  
If information is needed in another language, please contact the MassDOT Title VI Specialist by phone at (857) 368‐
8580.  
  
Caso esta informação seja necessária em outro idioma, favor contar o Especialista em Título VI do MassDOT pelo 
fone 857‐368‐8580. 
Si necesita información en otro lenguaje, favor contactar al especialista de MassDOT del Título VI al 857‐368‐8580. 

如果需要使用其它语言了解信息，请联系马萨诸塞州交通部（MassDOT）《民权法》第六章专职人员，电话 

857‐368‐8580。 

如果需要使用其它語言了解信息，請聯系馬薩諸塞州交通部（MassDOT）《民權法》第六章專職人員，電話 

857‐368‐8580。 

  Questions? 
  Contact Us  

STAY CONNECTED: 

   

SUBSCRIBER SERVICES: 
Manage Preferences  |  Unsubscribe All  |  Subscription Help 

This email was sent to townmanager@wnewbury.org using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of the: Massachusetts 
Department of Transportation ꞏ 10 Park Plaza, Suite 4160 ꞏ Boston, MA 02116 877-623-6846 
 

 



Karen Tyler 57,442 $44,086District VSO District Population Average Per Capita Income Italic = District

Comparison of the District managed by Karen Tyler to similiar communities and districts of the same population

Comparison of the District managed by Karen Tyler to similiar communities and districts of the same PerCapita income

Community Population Community Population Community Population Community Population

Community Population Per Capita Income FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017

Revere 53,157 156 156 150 147 130 116 113$26,092

Weymouth 55,972 63 64 61 73 81 84 77$34,832

Chicopee 55,991 128 114 115 105 95 99 88$24,810

Taunton 56,843 136 131 142 148 148 140 116$26,446

Medford 57,213 24 24 28 29 31 24 24$35,476

Karen Tyler 57,442 47 54 66 69 73 74 74$44,086

Rick Voutour 57,904 63 68 72 83 85 86 88$32,670

Nicholas Charbonneau 58,594 21 22 25 32 34 33 39$54,040

Brookline 59,126 20 22 24 26 25 22 19$65,340

Plymouth 59,303 126 119 118 121 119 104 98$35,369

Michael Trombley 60,679 27 31 42 50 52 52 51$30,382

57,475 73.73 73.18 76.64 80.27 79.36 75.82 71.55$37,231Averages

Community Population Per Capita Income FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017Rank

Norfolk 11,723 2 3 4 5 6 6 5$43,151 312

Marshfield 25,807 62 61 55 58 60 57 51$43,291 313

Georgetown 8,635 9 9 11 9 8 8 7$43,297 314

Medway 13,308 6 5 11 12 14 16 19$43,335 315

Northborough 14,994 1 2 2 4 4 5 6$43,878 316

Karen Tyler 57,442 47 54 66 69 73 74 74$44,086 317

Chilmark 916 0 0 0 0 0 0 0$44,195 318

Berlin 3,127 0 1 2 3 4 3 3$44,297 319

Hamilton 8,178 2 1 1 2 2 2 5$44,500 320

Watertown 35,025 14 18 20 25 26 25 24$44,732 321

Wrentham 11,715 7 6 7 6 6 7 4$45,019 322

17,352 13.64 14.55 16.27 17.55 18.45 18.45 18.00$43,980Averages

Ipswich 13,835 Georgetown 8,635 Hamilton 8,178 Newbury 7,009
Rowley 6,299 Wenham 5,186 West Newbury 4,605 Essex 3,695

ajennings
Text Box
C



Karen Tyler 57,442 $44,086District VSO District Population Average Per Capita Income Italic = District

47

54

66

69

73
74 74

40

45

50

55

60

65

70

75

80

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017



Karen Tyler 57,442 $44,086District VSO District Population Average Per Capita Income Italic = District

Comparison of the District managed by Karen Tyler to similiar communities and districts of the same population

Comparison of the District managed by Karen Tyler to similiar communities and districts of the same PerCapita income
Community Population Per Capita Income FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017

Norfolk 11,723 $8,764 $12,681 $29,795 $26,984 $34,372 $25,229 $23,130$43,151

Marshfield 25,807 $351,135 $361,016 $318,987 $329,580 $357,390 $304,345 $278,255$43,291

Georgetown 8,635 $46,337 $37,610 $47,987 $39,005 $37,583 $45,749 $40,231$43,297

Medway 13,308 $41,337 $39,597 $71,509 $84,324 $109,485 $121,082 $116,383$43,335

Northborough 14,994 $4,987 $18,500 $13,353 $25,034 $15,196 $31,126 $34,032$43,878

Karen Tyler 57,442 $247,187 $315,393 $386,169 $400,760 $470,351 $503,563 $493,786$44,086

Chilmark 916 $125 $86 $88 $92 $97 $99 $0$44,195

Berlin 3,127 $460 $7,875 $10,768 $16,058 $16,456 $15,119 $11,084$44,297

Hamilton 8,178 $16,667 $10,755 $15,530 $20,902 $13,225 $17,934 $33,020$44,500

Watertown 35,025 $90,734 $116,133 $122,668 $149,822 $150,219 $163,466 $183,011$44,732

Wrentham 11,715 $39,095 $36,449 $40,613 $39,082 $45,654 $37,344 $24,906$45,019

17,352 $76,984 $86,918 $96,133 $102,877 $113,639 $115,005 $112,531$43,980Averages

Community Population Per Capita Income FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017

Revere 53,157 $1,019,019 $1,000,313 $989,261 $936,921 $858,750 $752,114 $744,818$26,092

Weymouth 55,972 $386,603 $414,367 $449,463 $570,352 $591,828 $601,965 $551,582$34,832

Chicopee 55,991 $851,702 $729,889 $707,752 $612,562 $595,883 $560,899 $533,923$24,810

Taunton 56,843 $893,487 $846,431 $941,912 $931,994 $892,328 $858,944 $694,007$26,446

Medford 57,213 $164,318 $184,023 $220,844 $224,789 $229,368 $196,112 $182,717$35,476

Karen Tyler 57,442 $247,187 $315,393 $386,169 $400,760 $470,351 $503,563 $493,786$44,086

Rick Voutour 57,904 $382,015 $380,945 $414,358 $452,378 $540,060 $469,630 $478,480$32,670

Nicholas Charbonne 58,594 $111,325 $122,156 $156,843 $207,295 $248,902 $235,110 $249,251$54,040

Brookline 59,126 $121,329 $115,812 $122,249 $141,064 $147,121 $137,933 $120,567$65,340

Plymouth 59,303 $838,700 $789,755 $865,210 $829,606 $779,644 $654,699 $649,653$35,369

Michael Trombley 60,679 $225,199 $265,493 $340,583 $404,978 $402,955 $393,763 $370,080$30,382

57,475 $476,444 $469,507 $508,604 $519,336 $523,381 $487,703 $460,806$37,231Averages



Karen Tyler 57,442 $44,086District VSO District Population Average Per Capita Income Italic = District

$247,187

$315,393

$386,169

$400,760

$470,351

$503,563
$493,786

150000

200000

250000

300000

350000

400000

450000

500000

550000

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017



Town of West Newbury 
381 Main Street 

West Newbury, Massachusetts 01985 
Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

978·363·1100, Ext. 111 Fax 978·363·1826 
townmanager@wnewbury.org 

 

 

 

 
TO:  Board of Selectmen 
 

FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
 

DATE: August 18, 2018 
 

RE:  FY19 Recycling Costs 
 

 

As you know, the Board of Health has proposed an FY19 budget adjustment of up to $50,000 to 
renegotiate its contract with the current vendor. The proposed additional funding is to offset direct 
costs now experienced by the vendor as a result of fundamental changes in the U.S. recycling market. 
The contract, with a vendor that has performed well over the years, is valid through June 30, 2020.  

The framework for current discussions between the Board and vendor is the contract language at item 
7: "In the event that unforeseen expenses arise in the collection of the Town's solid waste and 
recyclables (e.g. inflated fuel costs, above average population increases), the Town agrees to 
negotiate in good faith necessary price increases to offset such expenses to the Contractor."   

After receipt of the BoH memo, I conveyed questions to the Board (through the Health Agent) on 
behalf of members of the Board of Selectmen and Finance Committee. I attended the BoH meeting on 
August 14 at which they took up these questions. 

At the meeting, the vendor documented that the proposed cost increase – which was based on the 
BoH estimate of an incremental cost of $100/ton for recycling disposal times a (conservative) 
estimate of 5,000 tons/year – is a direct pass-through, i.e. not marked up; and agreed to revise future 
billing to break out the costs clearly. 

As I have previously advised the Board, I was not surprised to receive the BoH proposal of additional 
costs based on what is known to be a sea change in the recycling market.  I recommend the 7-minute 
video at the following link, which is well worth the time: 

https://www.nbcboston.com/news/business/US-Struggles-With-What-to-Do-With-Tons-of-
Recycled-Material-489971551.html  

Materials from the recent BoH meeting are enclosed, and the Board will be represented at Monday’s 
Board of Selectmen meeting. 

 
  

mailto:townmanager@wnewbury.org
https://www.nbcboston.com/news/business/US-Struggles-With-What-to-Do-With-Tons-of-Recycled-Material-489971551.html
https://www.nbcboston.com/news/business/US-Struggles-With-What-to-Do-With-Tons-of-Recycled-Material-489971551.html
ajennings
Text Box
D

















Powered by

Recycling Breaks Down: US Struggles to Keep 
Plastic From the Dump
China is turning away material it had been taking

By Noreen O'Donnell

Published at 1:36 PM EDT on Aug 13, 2018 | Updated at 4:20 PM EDT on Aug 13, 2018

China has implemented a new recycling policy called National Sword, halting all imports of recycled 
materials. The U.S. was sending about 40 percent of its recycled goods to china before the policy's 
implementation which means there is a lot of recycled material with nowhere to go. See how the 
policy is affecting local recycling centers. (Published Monday, Aug. 13, 2018)

What to Know

• China is cleaning up its environment and no longer importing recycled plastics, paper and 
other items

• The restrictions have upended recycling markets as communities search for somewhere to 
send discarded plastic bottles and other items

• Environmentalists hope the ban will spur more innovation and less use of disposable 
products

Feeling pleased that your conscientious recycling is helping to save the environment? Not so fast. 
Your yogurt container or takeout clamshell might end up in a dump thanks to a ban on discarded 
items that the United States had been sending to China for processing.

This year, China followed through with its threat to prohibit the import of U.S. plastics, mixed paper 
and other materials that it says were turning the country into the world’s garbage dump. The 
repercussions from the new policy have been quick and nowhere close to sorted out in communities 
across the U.S. 

Sacramento, California, cut back on which plastics it will pick up curbside, and will send items like 
egg cartoons, medicine bottles and some yogurt containers to landfills instead.

San Diego’s recycling program brought in $4 million in revenue last year. Recycling could now cost 
the city $1.1 million.

Page 1 of 8Recycling Breaks Down: US Struggles to Keep Plastic From the Dump - NBC10 Boston

8/15/2018http://www.printthis.clickability.com/pt/cpt?expire=&action=cpt&partnerID=2782211&fb...



In New Jersey, Sunil Bagaria is retooling his company, moving from one that exported to China to 
one that will do the work of recycling in the U.S.

“What we are trying to achieve is recycling at source,” said Bagaria, president and co-founder with 
his brother of GDB International, a recycling and sustainability company based in New Brunswick. 
“That means the community that produces the plastic waste will be responsible for the recycling.”

But until that happens, recycling markets are in turmoil. China had been taking half of the world’s 
paper and plastic when it called a halt to the imports, tightening the contamination limit to 0.5 percent 
for most imports. The material it used to accept was too dirty, it said.

Recycling Troubles: Companies Struggle With New Tariffs

The problems are "piling up" for San Francisco Bay Area recycling and trash collection companies 
trying to comply with California's strict standards. Sam Brock reports.

(Published Tuesday, Aug. 14, 2018)

Now no one knows where that material will go instead. While the developed world looks for new 
markets for its scrap, environmentalists warn that we must curb our addiction to disposable items, 
from plastic cups to food containers and other items that we use once and throw away.

“The human footprint on the planet and here in the United States is still too large,” said Benjamin 
Orlove, a director at Columbia University’s Center for Research on Environmental Decisions and a 
faculty member of its Earth Institute.

CHINA TACKLES POLLUTION
Here's how we got to this point: For decades, the U.S., rather than recycling its own material, had 
been sorting it, baling it and shipping it to China, where it became raw materials for new goods. But 
then China began warning that as part of its efforts to tackle its environmental pollution, it would 

Page 2 of 8Recycling Breaks Down: US Struggles to Keep Plastic From the Dump - NBC10 Boston

8/15/2018http://www.printthis.clickability.com/pt/cpt?expire=&action=cpt&partnerID=2782211&fb...



impose stricter demands on scrap imports. China launched Green Fences in 2013 to enforce 
regulations on the quality of the imports, and announced its latest policy, National Sword, last year. It 
told the World Trade Organization that it needed to protect China’s environment and the health of its 
people.

Dirty or hazardous waste mixed in with raw materials had "polluted China's environment seriously," 
the WTO filing said.

Recyclable waste waits to be sorted into plastic or paper piles at the Burbank Recycling Center 
in Burbank, California.
Photo credit: NBC 

China’s 40 years of economic growth has pushed the country’s carbon dioxide emissions to the 
highest in the world, and left China dealing with terrible smog and water and other pollution. Its 
economy now is the second largest of all nations, about two-thirds of the U.S. output last year. China 
has less need for imported scrap material, though some economists question whether fewer 
recyclables could result in a slowdown. At the same time China banned imported trash, it announced 
plans to step up enforcement of recycling within the country.

“They have a mountain of plastic scrap of their own so they want to first solve their own problem 
before importing plastic scrap from overseas,” Bagaria said. The takeaway for him was that China’s 
shutoff means other countries have to take responsibility for recycling at source.

Page 3 of 8Recycling Breaks Down: US Struggles to Keep Plastic From the Dump - NBC10 Boston

8/15/2018http://www.printthis.clickability.com/pt/cpt?expire=&action=cpt&partnerID=2782211&fb...



The webpage cannot be found

Most likely causes:
• There might be a typing error in the address.
• If you clicked on a link, it may be out of date.

What you can try:

Retype the address. 

Go back to the previous page.

LOW RECYCLING RATE
The U.S. has a long way to go. Of the 258 million tons of waste that Americans generated in 2014 
more than 89 million tons were recycled and composted for a recycling rate of 34.6 percent, according 
to the Environmental Protection Agency.

China had been taking about 40 percent of U.S. paper, plastics and other recyclables but after the new 
restrictions began going into effect, the numbers plummeted. Recycled plastics from the U.S. to China 
dropped by 92 percent over the first five months of the year. All types of exported scrap, from plastics 
and paper to aluminum, cooper and stainless steel, fell 36 percent.

The Chinese market was greater than the next 15 markets combined, leaving the U.S. with little in the 
way of backup. Thousands of tons of material that would have been recycled are now going into 
landfills instead. Some municipalities have stopped collecting items that used to be recycled and 
others have been stockpiling them.  

“No other market can possibly take in that much volume and they gave us so little time for transition 
that the industry is still having to react,” said Adina Renee Adler, a senior director at the Institute of 
Scrap Recycling Industries. “So unfortunately we have seen some materials go to landfill, which is no 
good.”

California is especially dependent on China. It had been exporting about a third of all recyclable 
material that it generated, 62 percent of that to China.

The new ban is playing out by the numbers. Sacramento continues to take plastics marked with codes 
one through three — PET or polyethylene terephthalate which is used for soft drink bottles and peanut 
butter jars; HDPE or high density polyethylene, which is used for milk jugs, butter tubs and detergent 
bottles; and V or polyvinyl chloride, which is used in shampoo bottles. But it is no longer accepting 
plastics four through seven, which typically are found in grocery bags, many yogurt containers, bottle 
caps, meat trays and other items.

Sacramento asked its Houston-based waste and recycling hauler, Waste Management, to indicate 
which items should no longer be included in its recycling collection before changing its recycling 
criteria.

Page 4 of 8Recycling Breaks Down: US Struggles to Keep Plastic From the Dump - NBC10 Boston

8/15/2018http://www.printthis.clickability.com/pt/cpt?expire=&action=cpt&partnerID=2782211&fb...



Waste Management spokesperson Janette Micelli said there is no "system-wide restrictions on 
materials" and it makes sure customers understand what the markets will pay for recyclables being 
collected. The company has shifted material to alternative markets, some domestically, some 
elsewhere.

“While we've been shipping into China for years, we also have opened up market in other parts of 
Southeast Asia, India, South America and Europe,” said Brent Bell, a Waste Management vice 
president for recycling. “And so when the Chinese starting restricting the imports we quickly shifted 
that material to some of these alternative markets.” 

San Diego historically had exported 80 percent of its curbside material, 60 percent to China, 
according to the city’s Environmental Services Department. The percentage dropped to 24 percent in 
the first quarter of 2018.

Its recycling processing contractors in May proposed suspending all revenue payments to the city — 
which stood at $4 million in the last fiscal year. Instead it would assess the city a $1.1 million annual 
cost. The loss of the China market and low oil prices together have tanked the value of plastic.

The department is working to amend the contract to adjust for the effects of China’s National Sword 
Policy. 

CATALYST FOR THE INDUSTRY
Back in New Jersey, Bagaria’s company had been baling recyclables for shipment to China, where the 
material was sorted by hand. It now is investing in machinery to do the recycling in the U.S. Two 
facilities in New Jersey are up and running; the others are to be outfitted by the end of August. They 
will be able to clean the recyclables, grind them up and convert them into small pellets that can serve 
as raw material for new products.

“There is a lot to be still done, but the China ban was almost like a catalyst in that direction,” he said. 
“It helped the industry. Now we don’t have a choice.”

As disruptive as the ban is, experts hope the upheaval will spur even more innovation. Marian 
Chertow, an associate professor at the Yale School of Forestry & Environmental Studies and director 
of the program on solid waste policy, noted that in 2008 China passed a law promoting a circular 
economy. The idea is you make a product with material you know can be recycled rather than make a 
product and then figure out how to recycle it.

China’s move to ban recyclables now is an enormous opportunity for the U.S. to see value in its own 
scrap, Chertow said. That said, change will not be easy, nor will it be quick, she and others said. 
Many municipalities invested heavily in single stream recycling, in which everything is put into one 
recycling box and separated later, a decision that may have contributed to poorly separated items.

Page 5 of 8Recycling Breaks Down: US Struggles to Keep Plastic From the Dump - NBC10 Boston

8/15/2018http://www.printthis.clickability.com/pt/cpt?expire=&action=cpt&partnerID=2782211&fb...



Baled recyclables at the Burbank Recycling Center in Burbank, California

“When single-stream became popular some years ago, I was dismayed, even aghast,” Richard Holden 
Bole, the owner of Recycle Midwest in Cleveland, wrote in Recycling Today last year. “Treating 
recyclables the same way you treat the trash – in a trash truck – seemed terrible to me. I knew it 
would result in contamination and sorting difficulty of all the materials. Sure enough, for years many 
of the materials coming out of single-stream plants have been poorly sorted.”

Bole says the best solution going forward would be to return to separating recyclables before they are 
picked up, as some communities still do: a pile of flattened cardboard preferably tied with string, 
mingled bottles and cans and finally mixed paper.

“It’s a true crisis,” he said. “It was poorly thought out to begin with.”

RECYCLING WILL SURVIVE
The industry is facing a massive retooling, that in the end will be for the better, said National 
Recycling Coalition executive director Marjorie Griek. Recycling will survive the setback, though 
individuals have few choices at the moment, she said.

“It’s too entrenched in society and too many people understand the importance of recycling both for 
the environment and for the economy,” she said.

Eric Goldstein, a senior attorney at the Natural Resources Defense Council and its environmental 
director for New York City, said that recyclables are likely to be stockpiled in the short term until new 
markets are found. The key is to focus on the long term. Recyclables are like all commodities — 
whether corn or oil or bitcoin — and their markets fluctuate. New uses are being found for typically 
hard to recycle items, recycled glass in concrete, for example. Manufacturers must be brought into the 
loop so that the producers of products or packaging share the responsibility of recycling them, he said.

Studies show that recycling and composting trash produce more jobs per ton handled than does 
bringing it to landfills or incinerators. A study by the Institute for Local Self-Reliance found that the 

Page 6 of 8Recycling Breaks Down: US Struggles to Keep Plastic From the Dump - NBC10 Boston

8/15/2018http://www.printthis.clickability.com/pt/cpt?expire=&action=cpt&partnerID=2782211&fb...



removal of 10,000 tons of solid waster creates six jobs versus as many as 36 if that waste were 
recycled instead.

“It’s very unlikely that America’s cities and towns are going to abandon recycling, which makes so 
much sense both from an environmental standpoint and a climate change standpoint and a jobs 
production standpoint,” Goldstein said.

Orlove, of Columbia University’s Earth Institute, notes that recycling is not an end to itself but a way 
to address an excess use of resources and to curb climate change.

With a recycling rate of only about 34 percent, the U.S. has not progressed fast enough, he said. 

NEW TECHNOLOGIES EMERGE
New practices and technologies are emerging. Ikea will start using biodegradable mushroom-based 
packaging that can decompose in a couple of weeks and which Dell is already cushioning its 
computers with. Clothing designer Eileen Fisher and Fabscrap, a non-profit in New York City, are 
reusing fabric, Terracycle's Zero Waste Box provides 120 different boxes to segregate waste better, 
and Enerkem uses municipal waste to manufacture biofuel. Apple has a robot that dismantles cell 
phones, while DSM-Niaga, a technology and chemical company based in the Netherlands, recycles 
carpets.

Manager Kreigh Hampel at the Burbank Recycling Center in Burbank, California.
Photo credit: Jeremy Berg/NBC 

At the Burbank Recycling Center in Burbank, California, the coordinator, Kreigh Hampel, said the 
U.S. had lost control of its consumption. Looking forward, the situation is very unstable, he said.

“It’s a big ask to change things very quickly in the United States about our consumption habits,” he 
said. “It’s a big ask to find other countries and other mills and processors to take the amount of waste 
that we generate in the U.S. every year and try to get it into re-use programs or recycling programs. 
So I wish I had a crystal ball to predict the future. And I just don’t.”

Page 7 of 8Recycling Breaks Down: US Struggles to Keep Plastic From the Dump - NBC10 Boston

8/15/2018http://www.printthis.clickability.com/pt/cpt?expire=&action=cpt&partnerID=2782211&fb...



Jeremy Berg contributed to this article.

Find this article at: 
https://www.nbcboston.com/news/business/US-Struggles-With-What-to-Do-With-Tons-of-Recycled-Material-489971551.html 

 Check the box to include the list of links referenced in the article. 

© NBC Universal, Inc. | All Rights Reserved. 

Page 8 of 8Recycling Breaks Down: US Struggles to Keep Plastic From the Dump - NBC10 Boston

8/15/2018http://www.printthis.clickability.com/pt/cpt?expire=&action=cpt&partnerID=2782211&fb...



















ajennings
Text Box
E







n0150120
Callout
Road crossing #1

n0150120
Callout
Road crossing #2

n0150120
Callout
Check-in table

n0150120
Callout
temporary toilet facilities



N3.3f 7th–12th

New Construction, 3-Story

Good Better Best

ajennings
Text Box
F



Preferred Schematic Report – Tax Impact

Good Better Best

ajennings
Rectangle

ajennings
Highlight



• August 7, 2018 – Joint BC/SC Mtg.
• Review of Options & Public Feedback

• Final Evaluation of Alternates – Vote Preferred Option by BC

• Vote Preferred Option by SC

• September 11, 2018 – Joint BC/SC Mtg.
• Vote approval to submit PSR to MSBA

• September 12, 2018 – Submit PSR to MSBA
• D&W to proceed into Schematic Design

• October 31, 2018 – MSBA Board Mtg.
• Vote to authorize project to enter into Schematic Design

• January, 2019 – Submit Schematic Design to MSBA

• April & May, 2019 – Towns’ Votes to Fund Project

M
E
E
T
IN

G
S
/ 
A
C
T
IO

N
S

ajennings
Highlight

ajennings
Highlight

ajennings
Line



http://www.newburyportnews.com/news/local_news/pentucket-picks-design-for-middle-high-
school/article_9246c71a-9cfd-5318-9cd7-ad503b751797.html

Pentucket picks design for middle, high school 
By Jennifer Solis Correspondent Aug 9, 2018

MERRIMAC — A three-story building for Pentucket’s middle and high school students with 
a courtyard out back was the unanimous design choice selected by school leaders at a 
meeting Tuesday.

After 11 months of collaboration, both the School Committee and the building committee 
agreed that, although it carries the highest upfront costs, it’s the best solution for students 
and taxpayers in the long run.

The choice must be submitted to the Massachusetts School Building Authority for approval 
by Sept. 12, which would review it at its meeting Oct. 31.

Architect Dore & Whittier of Newburyport would then create a schematic design, which 
voters would be ask to fund through a debt-exclusion override next spring.

The project carries a preliminary price tag of $156 million, with the Pentucket communities 
contributing $95.2 million and the state kicking in $60.4 million based on a 40 percent 
reimbursement rate.

MSBA rates could range from 40 to 80 percent, so the committee used the most 
conservative number to give the three communities a worst-case scenario when it came to 
cost, said architect Brad Dore.

According to preliminary calculations, this plan would cost the average taxpayer in 
Groveland $969; in Merrimac, $1,005; and in West Newbury, $989 more in property taxes 
annually.



The high school, being older than the middle school, is more in need of immediate facility 
upgrades, but according to assessments performed on major systems in both schools, the 
middle school is “trending in a negative direction” and will also need to be addressed 
within the next 10 years.

The ability to support the educational programming and technology needs of 21st century 
learners is severely lacking in both buildings, assessments concluded.

The question, said Dore, was whether taxpayers wanted to take a long-term or a short-
term approach. The committee narrowed its solutions to eight options  — four of which 
involved addressing only the high school for now and four that considered accommodating 
the needs of the middle and high school with one project.

By holding off on dealing with the middle school “we’re kicking the can down the road a 
little bit,” Dore said. Under the MSBA program, districts can only submit one building 
project at a time, but the state recognized that Pentucket’s secondary school campus was 
“tight” and that both schools were in need, so it suggested looking at options that combine 
the two schools.

The architects’ estimate to build a new middle school 10 years from now is $41.5 million, a 
price that includes escalating construction expenses but does not factor in what the district 
would need to pay to keep the aging building afloat in the interim.

The plan approved on Tuesday also incorporates $4.3 million for new central office space. 
The district offices occupy 16,000 square feet in the middle school.

In response to a question by West Newbury’s Chris Reading, the architects said that 
finding existing space elsewhere in the district for this use was not considered during the 
design process. However, since the state doesn’t reimburse for this type of space, finding 
a different solution later in the process — if that’s what the committee wants — should not 
be an issue.



The Pentucket committee hopes to bring the project to Town Meeting voters next spring 
where all three communities would need to authorize raising taxes under a debt exclusion 
by a two-thirds vote. Ballot questions to approve the funding amount would also need to 
pass with a simple majority at the polls.

Pentucket’s new superintendent, Justin Bartholomew, said  while the district is committed 
to what is in the best interest of the children, he understands  there are arguments to be 
made on all sides. He stressed that while the district is “apolitical,” he believes it is 
important for people to be educated on the options so they can cast an informed ballot.

“This is a huge opportunity that I’m hoping we don’t turn our backs on,” said Dick Hodges 
of Groveland, noting that depending on the final MSBA reimbursement rate, Pentucket 
could be “getting two state-of-the-art schools for almost the price of one.”

But following the meeting, an audience member expressed concerns with what he saw as 
an all-or-nothing approach to the building project.

“I want to know what is their Plan B?” said former School Committee Chairman Chris Wile, 
who attended the session with his wife, Nancy, a veteran Pentucket teacher.

Wile said he fears too many people in the district — those who perhaps didn’t show up for 
the public forums held by the building committee — will find the roughly $1,000 annual 
tax increase too onerous.

It’s not that they don’t care about the schools but for many voters, figuring out how to heat 
their homes in the winter will take priority, he argued.

Voters, especially those without children in the district, should be given an alternative that 
allows more of them to get to “yes.” He would have preferred an approach that first 
calculated what the average taxpayer in the region could afford to spend and then a 
design to fit that budget.

Sign in

1 comment



Question Answer
For about how many years would the tax increase exist? When will the towns start 
paying the bond?

The financial estimates presented assume a 30 year bond.  Borrowing will begin shortly after a 
vote to support fuding.

How much parking will there be in the new construction plans? Hopefully more.  The parking capacity will be enough for the projected usage and enrollment projections indicate a 
decrease in student enrollment.

Have solar panels been discussed?  Can solar panels be installed on the new 
construction facility?  

Solar panels have been discussed.  Once a prefered option is selected more detailed planning 
will consider the best options for renewal energy solutions and will be included as a part of our 
LEED application process.

I want to learn more about the safety and security given the increase in school 
shootings.  How was safety addressed for each option?  Can you explain the security 
that will be in place for each of the options?

Security options have been considered for each option.  Once a final option is selected more 
architectural and technological plans will be developed and reviewed with local emergency 
responders. 

Is there an option to get donors to defray final costs (will this affect the MSBA 
reimbursement?)

Donations would reduce the overall amount that the MSBA will reimburse the district.

Is there a process whereby the town committes could override a no vote by the 
citizens?  

No.  This is a decision that has to be made by the citizens in the towns which make up the 
regional district which is governed by the district regional agreement and Mass General Law.

Which new construction option best separates MS and HS students? Option N3.3f does the best job of separating MS and HS students.
With 4 "all purpose fields proposed on campus (new turf/practice field/field 
hockey/field behind MS) why is there no proposed spot for a baseball field? Where 
would baseball fields go & would there be a cost to the towns? What are options for 
baseball field if it is taken?

After looking at many different layouts, the dimensions of a baseball field did not fit on the site. 
High School teams currently use baseball fields in both Groveland (Pines) and West Newbury 
(Pipestave).  

Is it possible to expand the campus size through purchasing adjacent property? This possibility would depend upon availibility of adjacent property and the school committee 
voting to purchase such property.

Are we going to be shoveling snow off the new roof? A new building will be designed in accordance with building code snow load regulations.
Can you lay out more specific timelines for each project? Following an affirmative funding vote there would be a year for additional design work, 2 years of 

construction and a year for final site work, approximately 4 years total.  
Why, when the Merrimac home values is the lowest, are Merrimac taxes the highest? The household tax impact estimates are based on the average home value and are also impacted 

by the number of students enrolled from that town as a percentage share of the total cost.  More 
homes or greater home value would decrease the average tax impact amount.

Can you clarify the difference in design and learning on N3.2, N3,33 and N3.3f? In each of the 7-12 new construction options the same type and number of learning spaces exist.  
The difference is how the spaces are layed out and relate to each other.  A major difference 
between these two options is the natural light that comes with the 3 sided courtyard in 3.3f vs the 
top lit natural light in the more dense 3.2 option.  Another distinguisher is 2 story vs 3 story.

How was cost calculated for the future MS renovation given that it would not 
commence for 10+ years? Did you account for inflation and higher interest rates? 

The design team assumed an interest rate of 5% and construction cost escallation of 3% per year 
for 10 years.  

Have there beeen any recent schools built in mass that use designs similar to the 
options being proposed so that we can see what the buildings really look like?

Dore and Whittier designed North Reading High School, however the design process is tailored to 
the school's educational plan, the vision of the community and the site layout.

Does the building committee have the final say on what option goes forward? 
Communities then vote y/n on building comm options? When do we vote?

The Building Committee and School Commitee will both vote to select the prefered option.  In the 
spring of 2019 the 3 towns will vote for approve funding for the project.

Is the committee seeking LEED certification? Are there grants for that? The building is intended to have a LEED certification.  Nevertheless, it is too early to tell at what 
level as it depends in many factors yet to be finalized.

Would the common spaces (gym, cafe) be used by MS and HS at the same times? The common spaces would not be used at the same time.  For instance there could be 3 sittings 
for lunch, one for MS and two for HS, each at separate times.

If only two towns vote for the project, can they vote to leave the district and start a 
new district?

PRSD is governed by a regional agreement between the member commities.  Section 10 of the 
agreement describes the process for a town to leave the regional agreement.  The Regional 
agreement can be found on the district website under school committee.

Which new construction has best safety/evacuation/security aspect? At the current level of design development they are all similar.
Is the cost per household finite? does it last 3 yrs, 5, 10 yrs? Town assessments change every year.  The numbers presented assume a 30 year bond.
Is there a way to change the outcome of the vote to the majority of the three towns? No, this process is governed by the Regional Agreement between the three towns and Mass 

General Law.
Did you consider an L shape building? Yes, and L shaped building was considered in the PDP phase.  What has been presented was 

the best way to locate a new building on the available space.
What % of community members in the three towns do not have school aged children?  
Marketing campaign needs to focus on real estate value impact

Approximately 62% of town memembers do not have school aged children.  The goal of the 
committee is to provide information about the project to all members of the community, not just 
parents of school age children.  This project is a benefit to all aspects of the community.

I don't understand why the south renovations weren't presented.  I'd like to know what 
dumping the new fields looks like.

The committee discussed all possible site options for construction and decided to not to consider 
behind the MS because of the recent investment and improvements made in that location.

Is there an incentive for the design team to favor the most expensive project? No
Have government agencies (conservation, fire, police) had input? Yes, the project team has met with conservation (particularly regarding the retention area) as well 

as local police and fire.

Why are the costs so expensive?

Cost are provided based on the conceptual options developed by the Design Team up to this 
point. They are consistent with other school projects in the Commonwealth for projects of similar 
size and scope.

What will happen if it gets approved, and you end up going over budget? The project will incorporate appropriate contingencies and will have to provide value engineering 
options per the MSBA process.

If the school was under sized why did all the innovation programs get added taking up more 
space? Seeing you voted on November 21,2017 to officially end all official innovation 
programs and make them nothing more than elective class is that class number and size the 
same as before the programs were canceled?

The Innovation programs began with state funding supports and when those funds ended the 
district decided to end the formal affiliation with the state.  The Innovation programs included 8 
pathways within grades 7-12.  The high school is not under sized.

I was wondering if there has been any thought for making part of the space available to the 
community given that there a community/senior centers being considered in Groveland and 
West Newbury

We currently have numerous community groups that utilize both buildings as well as the facilities 
outside of the buildings.  The new project would continue to do this and may also provide 
opportunites for adult education.

How will it be possible for a separate middle school, as noted on slide 27th, for everything 
but the renovation and addition option? How is one just good and the others all best?

It is more challenging to separate MS and HS in the renovated space, due to dealing with existing 
walls and structures, than in new construction.

How do these costs compare to other new school projects. This one for 151m seens to be 
most expensive in state history.

This is not the most expensive project in the state and there are many other schools that are more 
expensive.  This project is comparable in size and cost to other projects across the state. 

The first 4 options are misleading seeing they said the middle school portion would be 10 
years down the road. These options would only be the cash totals in blue not the total. In ten 
years the extra 41 million would be added, also while the total then would be correct it would 
be payed over 40 year not 30 meaning lower payments for the first 10 years and the last 10 
years.

This is accurate when looking at the financing for the HS only followed, ten years later, by a MS 
only.  This would impact taxes for 40 years rather than the 30 that were presented.  The first 10 
years would be lower, the middle 20 would be higher, and the last 10 would be lower.  

You list the middle school electrical as poor and needs replacement yet you recently 
installed electric vehicle charging stations for the ex superintendent car.

The electric vehicle station for the public (which was paid for via a state grant) is not 
representative of the infrastructure of either the middle or high school. 

What steps will be taken for upkeep and repairs compaired to what has not happened with 
this school?

The MSBA requires a capital maintenance plan that must be approved in order to move forward in 
the process.  This insures the MSBA that they, like the tax payers, are keeping their investment in 
the best possible condition.





1

Town Manager

From: Town Manager
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 1:49 PM
To: Justin Bartholomew; Seymour, Jonathan
Cc: Michael McCarron
Subject: Potential land purchase, Pentucket

Justin and Jonathan, 
   Following on my conversations with each of you, I am providing the following summary of the opinion provided by 
West Newbury’s Town Counsel Mike McCarron regarding the process in the event that Pentucket wishes to move 
forward with acquisition of the property at 30 Main Street.  The question reviewed was as to the interpretation of the 
provisions of MGL c. 71 sec. 16(c) which authorizes a regional school district to acquire property. 
   Town Counsel has advised that the Pentucket Regional School District does not need authorization from the Town 
Meeting of the Town of West Newbury to acquire land in West Newbury where no debt is incurred.  The basis of this 
opinion follows: 
    

Analysis:              In the case of Merrick vs. Hampden‐Wilbraham Regional School District School Committee, 2 
Mass. App. Ct. 796 (1974), the Appeals Court of Massachusetts ruled that: 
 

We feel, however, that this may be an appropriate occasion (citations omitted) for us to indicate our 
view that G. L. c. 71, Section 16(c), does not require appropriation by two thirds vote of each constituent 
town in a regional school district prior to a taking of land which is effected pursuant to a vote of the 
regional district school committee.  

 
By Section 1 of Chapter 538 of the Acts of 1978, the Massachusetts legislation amended MGL c. 71 section 16(c) 
as follows: 
 

(c) To acquire property within the towns comprising the district under the provisions of chapter seventy‐
nine and section fourteen of chapter forty for the purposes of the district and to construct, reconstruct, 
add to, remodel, make extraordinary repairs to, equip, organize and operate a school or schools for the 
benefit of the towns comprising the district, and to make any necessary contracts in relation thereto; 
provided, however, that no property shall be acquired unless the town in which such property is located 
approves such acquisition by a two‐thirds vote at a town meeting which shall be called within sixty days 
after the district committee authorizes the incurring of debt for such purpose.  

 
Section 2 of Chapter 538 of the Acts of 1978 goes on to state: “The provisions of section one of this act shall 
apply only to the acquisition of property for which a regional school district committee has authorized the 
incurring of debt on or after the effective date of this act.”  
 
                By Chapter 538 of the Acts of 1978, the Massachusetts Legislature effectively amended the ruling in 
Merrick by requiring a two thirds vote in the Town where the property was acquired, but only in the 
circumstance where debt was incurred. This appears to be only a minor change since (in most circumstances) 
town meeting approval by majority vote would be required for the approval of the debt. Since no debt is being 
presented in connection with the potential purchase of 30 Main Street, Section 2 of Chapter 538 of the Acts of 
1978 would limit town meeting involvement. 

 
   As we discussed, I would anticipate that the School District would verify this opinion with its own legal counsel, but at 
this time we do not see a need to include a warrant article on the fall Town Meeting warrant. 



2

   For your reference, on this or any other matter, the fall Town Meeting will take place on Monday, Oct. 22, and the 
warrant will close on the evening of Tuesday, Sept. 4th. 
 
Feel free to share as appropriate, and let me know if further questions. 
 
Thanks, 
Angus 
 
 
Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
Town of West Newbury 
Town Office Building 
381 Main Street 
West Newbury, MA 01985 
(978) 363‐1100 x111 
townmanager@wnewbury.org 
 



From: areed westnewburysafety.org
To: Town Manager
Subject: sign out front
Date: Friday, August 3, 2018 11:13:09 AM
Attachments: front sign.pdf

Attached is the sign. I spoke with the company this morning who said they will be here in
about 6 weeks.

Art

Art Reed
Chief of Police

West Newbury Police Department
401 Main Street
West Newbury, MA 01985
Phone: 978-363-1213¦Fax: 978-363-1114
areed@westnewburysafety.org¦website: www.westnewburysafety.org

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be
confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or may
constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated
recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify
the sender by contacting the West Newbury Police Department 978-363-1213 and then delete
all copies of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or
reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.

mailto:townmanager@wnewbury.org
mailto:areed@westnewburysafety.org
http://www.westnewburysafety.org/



@4406 West Newbury Public Safety - West Newbury MA - ext lit ID emc 04-18-2018


Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:41:24 PM





		Page 1



ajennings
Text Box
G



@4406 West Newbury Public Safety - West Newbury MA - ext lit ID emc 04-18-2018

Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:41:24 PM



Proposed location 
for relocation of 
existing sign upon 
installation of 

new sign



ajennings
Text Box
H



1

Town Manager

From: areed westnewburysafety.org <areed@westnewburysafety.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 3:21 PM
To: Town Manager
Subject: old ford vehicle sale or auction

Angus, 

The company who we are purchasing the next police vehicle from offered $2500 for the vehicle. I believe that is 
somewhere close to what we got for the last vehicle car. 

 

Art 

Art Reed 
Chief of Police 

 
 
West Newbury Police Department 
401 Main Street 
West Newbury, MA 01985 
Phone: 978‐363‐1213│Fax: 978‐363‐1114 
areed@westnewburysafety.org│website: www.westnewburysafety.org 

 
The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be 
protected by the attorney‐client or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non‐public information. It is intended 
to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, 
please notify the sender by contacting the West Newbury Police Department 978‐363‐1213 and then delete all copies of 
it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended 
recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful. 



 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: TOWN MANAGER: ANGUS JENNINGS 

FROM: CHIEF ART REED 

SUBJECT: MOU WITH THE CITY OF NEWBURYPORT (POLICE SERVICES) 

DATE: AUGUST 16, 2018 

CC:  

  

History: 

Recently the West Newbury Police Department had a criminal trial at the Newburyport  
District Court. The main issue of the case became the town boundaries between the two Towns. The 
boundary in question is located at or near the turnaround located on Turkey Hill Road next to the 
reservoir and then heads in a southerly direction towards the Quaker Cemetery.  At times the 
boundary travels down the middle of the road, cutting the road in half. 

No one person from either town seems to know exactly where the boundary is set. At times 
the boundary is in the reservoir and then travels onto Turkey Hill Road cutting the road in half.  
Over the decades the Town  has picked up the trash at the turn around and had paved the road 
beyond the described area. The easiest solution is both Towns enter into an agreement where as each 
department can carry on with enforcement activities and not have to worry about where the 
boundary is located. Another solution would be to hire a certified land survey company. 

The City Marshall of Newburyport and I have discussed the situation and have no problem 
entering into this agreement.. I am requesting that the Town of West Newbury sign the MOU with 
the City of Newburyport. 

I have attached a copy of the proposed MOU. 

ajennings
Text Box
I



















MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT 
Between 

WEST NEWBURY POLICE DEPARTMENT 
And 

NEWBURYPORT POLICE DEPARTMENT 
 
On this   day of    , 2018, the Town of West Newbury Police 
Department, acting by and through its Town Manager, and the City of Newburyport 
Police Department, acting by and through its Mayor (collectively “the Parties”), hereby 
enter into this Mutual Aid Agreement (hereinafter “Agreement”). 
 
WHEREAS, the Parties recognize that, in certain situations the ability of police officers to 
exercise sworn police powers outside of the territorial limits of the municipality where 
such officers are regularly employed may be desirable and necessary in order to 
preserve officer safety and protect the lives, safety, and property of the public; and 
  
WHEREAS, Chapter 40, section 8G of the Massachusetts General Laws has been duly 
accepted by each of the Parties, and authorizes cities and towns that have accepted its 
provisions to enter into agreements with other cities and towns to provide mutual aid 
and support; and 
 
WHEREAS, this Agreement is meant to expand and supplement any existing Mutual Aid 
Agreements between the Parties; and 
 
WHEREAS, each Party desires to enter into an agreement that sets forth mutually 
agreeable terms and conditions for the furnishing of law enforcement mutual aid for the 
exercise of police authority by police officers of each Party within the territorial limits of 
each other Party. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, the Parties hereto mutually agree as follows: 
 
Section1. Purpose & Authority 
 
This Agreement constitutes an agreement by, between, and among the Parties to 
establish a strategic working partnership to address public safety concerns including but 
not limited to: providing mutual aid for the Parties because of terrorist or enemy 
actions; natural disasters; unusual occurrences, including but not limited to fires, floods, 
storms, earthquakes, landslides, aircraft accidents, search or rescue operations; other 
natural or man-caused incidents requiring exceptional police action; school or 
workplace violence; riots; mob action; civil disturbance; demonstrations; urban 
insurgencies; impaired driving; drug distribution; electronic & cybercrime; combating 
violent street gangs and associations; as well as any law enforcement operations. 
 



In order to address these public safety concerns, the Parties hereby agree to have sworn 
police officers from each department empowered to operate with full police powers, 
including the power of arrest, in each signatory community, as authorized under G.L. c. 
40, § 8G. This type of agreement allows sworn police officers from each signatory 
community to cross into the geographical jurisdiction of any other signatory community 
to carry out official police business under the authority of G.L. c. 37, § 13; G.L. 
c. 40, § 8G; G.L. c. 41, §§ 95, 98, 98A, 99 and similar statutes. Such extraterritorial 
exercise of police powers is authorized under this Agreement in both mutual aid request 
and self-activation situations as defined herein. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to 
be construed to limit the lawful authority of police officers to make arrests or exercise 
police powers outside of this Agreement. 
 
Section2.  Definitions 
 
For purposes of this Agreement, the following terms shall be defined as set forth below:  
 

a. Chief of Police: A Party's chief law enforcement officer; includes functional 
equivalent of Chief of Police, whether denominated “Director,” “Commissioner,” 
“Marshall,” “Superintendent,” or similar title. 
 

b. Commanding Officer: A Party's Chief of Police, designee of the Chief of Police, or 
Police Officer in charge of a shift. 
 

c. Official Request: A request for police assistance or for the exercise of Police 
Powers made by one Party of one or more other Parties under the terms of this 
Agreement. 
 

d. Party: The Town of West Newbury and the City of Newburyport that has 
executed this Agreement through its Chief of Police and/or other authorized 
signatory.  
 

e. Police Officer: On-duty sworn municipal police officer regularly employed as such 
by or in any Party; for purposes of this Agreement, Chiefs of Police shall be the 
only Police Officers considered on-duty at all times. 
 

f. Police Powers: All police powers granted by municipalities to Police Officers 
regularly employed as such, including but not limited to the power of arrest. 
 

g. Receiving Party: A Party receiving police assistance or in which one or more 
Police Officer(s) regularly employed as such by another Party is exercising Police 
Powers in accordance with this Agreement. 
 



h. Self-Activation: The exercise of Police Powers within the territorial limits of any 
Party by any Police Officer regularly employed as such by any other Party under 
the terms of this Agreement in the absence of an Official Request. 
 

i. Sending Party: A Party that provides police assistance under the terms of this 
Agreement or that regularly employs one or more Police Officers who exercise 
Police Powers within the territorial limits of any other Party under the terms of 
this Agreement. 
 

Section 3 Term of Agreement 
 
It is the intent of the Parties to conduct this partnership on a continuing basis and to 
hold periodic reviews as the Parties determine and deem necessary to ensure that the 
agreement is meeting the mutual aid wants and needs of all the Parties hereto. To this 
end, this Agreement shall be effective as the date of signature by the Parties and shall 
remain in effect thereafter until terminated. 
 
Section 4 Termination of Agreement 
 
Each of the Parties reserves the right to terminate this Agreement at any time. 
 
Section 5 Amendment of Agreement 
 
This Agreement may be amended from time to time only by a specific writing duly 
executed by all the Parties.  
 
Section 6 Obligations and Responsibilities 
 

a. Authority of Officers.  The police powers, rights, privileges and immunities of any 
Police Officer employed by a Party to this Agreement shall extend within the 
territorial limits of each other Party to this Agreement while such Police Officer 
operates within the territorial limits of a Receiving Party in accordance with this 
Agreement, either pursuant to an Official Request or Self-Activation. 
 
Operating within the territorial limits of a Receiving Party in accordance with this 
Agreement shall not cause a Police Officer to be considered for any purpose to 
be an employee of the Receiving Party. All employment rights, compensation, 
and benefits, including but not limited to the provisions of G.L. c. 41, § 111F 
and/or G.L. c. 32, § 94, shall remain the responsibility of the Sending Party. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, any Party may be reimbursed in accordance with 
this Agreement and shall be entitled to the liability and indemnification 
protections as outlined herein. 
 



Any citizen or other complaints or investigatory or disciplinary action arising out 
of the conduct of any Police Officer acting pursuant to this Agreement shall be 
treated as if the Officer had been operating within the territorial limits of the 
Sending Party at the time of the incident(s) or conduct at issue, unless otherwise 
agreed upon by the Sending Party and the Receiving Party. 

 
b. Command and Control.  When exercising Police Powers pursuant to this 

Agreement, Police Officers shall report as soon as practically possible to the 
Commanding Officer of the Receiving Party (either in person or by radio or other 
alternative electronic device) and shall be under the direction and control of said 
Commanding Officer during the duration of the operation, event or incident in 
connection with which the Police Officer is exercising Police Powers. 

 
The Commanding Officer of the Sending Party may recall the Police Officers and 
equipment of the Sending Municipality at the Commanding Officer's sole 
discretion. 

 
c. Official Request.  Any Party or its designee may request assistance from any 

other Party for any valid law-enforcement purpose, including but not limited to 
the purposes set forth in this Agreement. Any Official Request should include all 
pertinent information such as the nature, location, and expected duration of the 
event or situation giving rise to the Official Request; the number of Police 
Officers requested, including specialty requirements; the type of equipment and 
logistical support needed; the location to which Police Officers should report; 
and the name of the supervising officer or Commanding Officer to whom Police 
Officers should report. This Agreement is not intended to impose any obligation 
on any Party to respond to any Official Request. 

 
d. Self-Activation.  A Police Officer who observes or becomes aware of any violation 

of law within the territorial limits of any Party (including the Sending Party), may 
exercise Police Powers within the territorial limits of any Party for the purpose of 
preventing harm to the public; preventing loss or damage to property; engaging 
and stopping unlawful behavior; investigating possible criminal violations; 
increasing the capability of all Parties to protect the lives, safety, and property of 
people in the area; detaining offenders pending arrival of a Police Officer of the 
Receiving Party; enforcing or investigating any traffic-related incident or 
violation, whether or not it was originally observed in territorial limits of the 
Sending Party; and fresh-and-continued pursuit or exigent circumstances as 
otherwise authorized by law. 
 

e. Area of Turkey Hill Road at the Turn Around.  The Parties recognize that their 
precise territorial limits are unclear with respect to the area of Turkey Hill Road 
at the turn around.  As a result, Police Officers from each Party agency shall have 
jurisdiction to patrol, conduct police operations, and exercise all Police Powers in 



this area.  Each Party shall be responsible for responding to any calls for service 
to this area, which is received by that Party.  Any and all police reports and/or 
log entries generated by one Party related to this area shall be provided to the 
other Party as soon as practicable.    
 

f. Notification to Receiving Party of Exercise of Police Powers.  Whenever Police 
Powers are exercised by a Police Officer in a Receiving Party pursuant to this 
Agreement, the Commanding Officer of the Receiving Party shall be notified 
promptly, given the circumstances, by the Police Officer exercising the Police 
Powers so that arrangements can be made for any arrestee to be transported to 
the appropriate police headquarters to undergo the required administrative 
booking process in the jurisdiction where the arrest occurred or other 
appropriate administrative action may be taken. Such notification is intended to 
ensure that the Police Officer has properly recorded all of the facts and 
circumstances of the arrest or other police action, the appropriate biographical 
data of any involved persons, and the documentation necessary for the 
effective prosecution of any criminal defendant in a court of proper jurisdiction. 

 
g. Powers of Police Officers.  The powers of all the Police Officers operating under 

this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect for the duration of this 
Agreement unless any of the following should occur: 

i. Separation of service from the employing agency; or 
ii. The Chief of Police or designee of the Sending Party imposes a restriction 

on the Police Officer's authority to exercise Police Powers in accordance 
with this Agreement. 

 
h. Costs and Expenses.  Each Party to this Agreement shall assume and be 

responsible for paying all of its own personnel costs, including, but not limited 
to, the salaries, overtime premiums, and disability benefits payable to its own 
Police Officers, and all of its own equipment costs, including, but not limited to, 
damage to or loss of its own equipment, and use of fuel, ammunition and other 
expendable supplies; provided, however, that the Receiving Party, if an Official 
Request has been made, shall reimburse the Sending Party for such payments to 
the extent there is insurance coverage available to do so and/or any Federal or 
State grant funds and/or emergency funds (e.g., in the event of a natural 
disaster) available to do so. 

 
Section 7 Liability and Indemnification 
 
Each Party to this agreement agrees to assume its own defense and hold each other 
Party, its agents, servants, and employees harmless from all suits and claims brought by 
third parties arising out of any act or omission committed by that Party or its Police 
Officers. 
 



Section 8 Successor and Assigns 
 
The provisions of this Agreement shall be binding upon, and shall inure to the benefit of, 
the successors and assigns and the public body or bodies succeeding to the respective 
interests of the Parties. 
 
Section 9 Section Headings 
 
The headings of the Sections set forth herein are for convenience of reference only and 
are not part of this Agreement and shall be disregarded in constituting or interpreting 
any of the provisions of this Agreement. 
 
Section 10 Execution of Counterparts 
 
This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts.  All such counterparts 
shall be deemed to be originals and together shall constitute but one and the same 
instrument. 
 
Section 11 Stability of Agreement 
 
This Agreement is to be construed in accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts and the Ordinances/Bylaws of the Parties. This Agreement, along with 
any referred to Attachment(s), embodies the entire agreement between the Parties 
hereto, and each Party acknowledges that there are no inducements, promises, terms, 
conditions or obligations made or entered into other than those contained herein. 
 
Section 12 Invalidity 
 
If any provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable, the 
remaining terms and provisions shall not be affected and shall remain in full force and 
effect. 
 
Section 13 Non-Waiver 
 
The failure of any Party to enforce at any time any of the provisions hereof shall not be 
construed to be a waiver of such provisions or of the right of such party thereafter to 
enforce any such provisions. 
 
Section 14 Legal Advice 
 
The Parties acknowledge that each has had the opportunity to fully discuss and review 
the terms of the Agreement with an attorney. Each Party further acknowledges that it 
has carefully read the Agreement, understands its meaning and intent) and freely and 



voluntarily assents to all of the terms and conditions hereof, and signs the Agreement of 
his or her own free will. 
 
Section 15 Signatories 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement on the date written 
above. 
 
TOWN OF WEST NEWBURY: 
By its Town Manager 
 
 
             
Angus Jennings, Town Manager   Art Reed, Chief of Police  

West Newbury Police Department 
 
CITY OF NEWBURYPORT: 
By its Mayor 
 
 
             
Donna D. Holaday, Mayor    Mark Murray, City Marshall 

Newburyport Police Department 



Town of West Newbury 
381 Main Street 

West Newbury, Massachusetts 01985 
Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

978·363·1100, Ext. 111 Fax 978·363·1826 
townmanager@wnewbury.org 

 

 

 
 
TO:  Board of Selectmen 
 

FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
 

DATE: August 18, 2018 
 

RE:  Proposed revised job description – Police Corporal 
 

 

The enclosed job description is proposed to replace any previous job descriptions for the same 
position. 

Town Counsel has advised that Chief Reed has authority to enact the revised job description if the 
Board of Selectmen takes no action on the matter for 30 days. However, Board endorsement at this 
time would allow the revised job description to take immediate effect. 

I recommend endorsement of the proposed revised job description. 

 

 

 

  

mailto:townmanager@wnewbury.org
ajennings
Text Box
J





Department: Police 
Date of Revision: FY18 (Proposed) 

 
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

TOWN OF WEST NEWBURY 
 

JOB TITLE: CORPORAL 
 
A. SUMMARY 
The Corporal is a layer of supervision within the chain of command of the police department.  
 
The Corporal receives general supervision from the Chief of Police or Patrol Sergeant and 
exercises direct supervision over assigned personnel. An individual holding this rank is expected 
to be familiar with the responsibilities and duties of other sworn officers. In the absence of the 
Sergeant, may assume and perform some of their duties. 
 
B. GENERAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
 

1. Ability of carry out oral and written instructions. 
2. Ability to effectively communicate with all persons including staff, visitors, subordinates, 

etc. in writing and orally. 
3. Ability to provide and support community policing initiatives. 
4. Oversees and perform a variety of administrative and technical tasks relative to assigned 

area of responsibility and performs related work as required. 
5. Prepares for and conducts roll calls/assignments. 
6. Coordinate police activities with the Chief or Sergeants. 
7. Patrols the Town, investigating suspicious activity or people and investigating unusual or 

suspicious circumstances. 
8. Patrols assigned areas on foot or by motor vehicle to control traffic, prevent or deter 

crime and arrest violators; issues warnings or citations to drivers when violations of 
motor vehicle laws are observed. 

9. Writes, and files with supervisor, crime reports and daily activity reports of disturbances, 
accidents, crimes and tickets issued in prescribed format. 

10. Assists public; delivers emergency messages; helps motorists with flat tires, stalled 
vehicles or keys locked in car; advises/educates community on crime prevention 
techniques. 

11. Responds to emergency alarms and dispatched calls; makes quick decisions based on 
analysis of situations and facts. 

12. Testifies in court in response to subpoena as witness and/or reporting officer to crime. 
13. Investigates crimes, and accidents of all kinds; interviews suspects and witnesses; collects 

evidence and facts; files report with supervisor. 
14. Provide for the security, cleanliness and maintenance of the Station House and its 

equipment, during his tour of duty. 
15. Be responsible for the care and handling of prisoners in accordance with departmental 

policies and procedures and state law.  



Department: Police 
Date of Revision: FY18 (Proposed) 

16. Provide for the security, cleanliness and maintenance of the Station House and its 
equipment, during his tour of duty. 

 
SPECIFIC DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES – PREVENTIVE 
PATROL: 

1. Ability to supervise, direct, delegate, make logical decisions and coordinate special 
events/assignments. 

2. Performs and documents disciplinary actions or performance evaluations. 
3. Reviews officers’ reports and daily activity logs for accuracy, completeness and essential 

elements; assists other officers with difficult situations; decides which emergency 
situations requires contacting a Sergeant. 

4. Conducts vehicle equipment and building inspections as assigned  
5. Conduct a continuing review of assigned activities to identify problems and develop 

recommendations for improving services. 
6. Trains new officers in the field according to established schedule and guidelines; submits 

written evaluation of trainee performance to supervisor. 
7. Provides training for current employees. 
8. Perform such other duties as may be assigned by Chief or Sergeant 





ajennings
Text Box
K









ajennings
Text Box
M





Town of WeSt�Wbury 
Drainage Infrastructure 

9 

Haverhill 

Legend 

Road 

Census Urbanized Area 

(2000 and 2010) 

Town Boundary 

Water 

• Outfall 

• Catchbasin 

-- Pipe 

- Interstate 

Local Road 

0 1,000 

MurrnadlV..1trP11mlngComnlllWlll-1no1 make1nywan:,nty,u;,,r1sse<1orlmplea,nor1•utn•1ny 
1ogalla�0<,.1pOr11111i1iry!or1NKcurxy,comple•nu._c,us-1ollll9Gil05Jl'lplllc:lfflumaaon 

S)'Slem (015) 011i1,01 UI'/ -data pr.- ,.,....,, TheGl5 data ls ..,HU•• ontym1llrlal1r<1 
oh0ul:lnolDICOMld1,.,i11:1,111'/0!'*pulpOM.TM<111:0does-1:1o-..u-pa,:10!111tD1e..... , ..... -..,..,.11, .. ,i,,gonNIIUlll>a!».lltt,loc.ltion,oru11anceor1goognphi: 

t.1iuo-,..,..penyh,OfpoltiQlfl1P'flffltl!IOII. MclflfflKk'hlayPlanr*'l!Com!lllnlcln 
"'-,t,INllll'/U•OI-WOfflUIIIOtll>el-!llflll'M'dbf11.-... rat>�SCMCllncllN 
liler-U.'hlloyPbmo,gClol!wNll11>..-.a•HINll"'3knrowa""-°'"'P1 ... ,..IIDN 
HDNKCIACyOluiclltfofma!IOn Myu .. ClllhioWol""'lionilMINrec,plattt....,119l 

Merrimack Valley 
Planning Commission. . . ., 

-·•-,;n--...,.w, _ _ _  o, ... --. • .:-,:w .. ,, 

Groveland 

W.E 

Merrimac Amesbury 

Newburyport 

� 

Newbury 



Town of West Newbury 
381 Main Street 

West Newbury, Massachusetts 01985 
Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

978·363·1100, Ext. 111 Fax 978·363·1826 
townmanager@wnewbury.org 

 

 

TO:  Board of Selectmen 
 

FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
 

DATE: August 18, 2018 
 

RE:  Update on Pipestave Parking, Circulation and Land Use Advisory Committee 
 

 

This is an update on progress since last Wednesday’s initial meeting of the Pipestave Parking & 
Circulation Committee.  

I have attached the exhibits discussed at last week’s meeting, with a couple of modifications made 
since then for clarity.  Although no formal vote was taken, there was support to do additional research 
on what would be involved with concept 2 showing parking on the Dunn parcel.  Gary drew up 
preliminary estimates of what this scenario could cost. 

At their next meeting on Monday at 5 PM, just prior to the Board of Selectmen meeting, the Pipestave 
Committee will be asked to vote their recommendation of Concept 2. Jean Nelson has advised her 
option that the parking concept 2 would be eligible for funding through the CPC.   

The CPC’s next meeting is next Thursday 8/23 at 7:30 pm, which may be their last meeting before the 
fall Town Meeting warrant closes on September 4th.  

In a meeting with Bill Bachrach on August 17, he recommended incorporating the preferred parking 
concept by the Board into the Parks & Recreation proposal submitted to CPC this past week.  

This is a viable option, and offers some advantages. 

On the other hand, at least one member of the Pipestave Committee favors submitting a separate 
proposal to CPC, focused exclusively on a proposal to increase parking for current uses on the site. 

At their meeting on Monday, the full Committee will asked be to set a direction with regard to an 
anticipated CPC proposal, which is expected to be submitted (either within or in addition to the Parks 
& Rec proposal) next week. 

  

mailto:townmanager@wnewbury.org
ajennings
Text Box
N





Retain, but thin out, tree 
line; preserve/enhance 

stone wall. New hard pack 
parking lot with 

landscaped east edge 
(possibly stonewall), and 
possible sitting area(s).

Reinforce 
sloped drive 

with gravel to 
minimize 
erosion

Concept 2: Upper Dunn Field



    
 
   TOWN OF WEST NEWBURY 

      DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
      381 Main Street, West Newbury, MA  01985  
     
     
      
 
 
 
 
     
  

NEW PIPESTAVE HILL PARKING ON DUNN PROPERTY  
PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE1 

 
 
 
 

Tree & Brush Clearing      $ 4,200.00 
 
Machine Time Constructing Access Road and Parking Lot  $20,200.00 
 
Fencing for Parking Lot and Along Road    $12,000.00 
 
Dense Grade Gravel, Fill for Road and Parking Area  $43,500.00 
 
Signage        $     800.00 
 
Modifications to Existing Parking Area    $ 3,000.00 
 
Contingency        $ 8,400.00 
     
 
 
TOTAL         $92,100.00  
 
 
Preliminary engineering, permitting costs (@15%)        $13,900 
 
 

TOTAL, ESTIMATE:    $106,000  
      

                                                 
1 Project cost estimates by DPW Director. Engineering, permitting estimates by Town Manager. Pre-
application process with Planning Board to take place in September to refine engineering needs and costs. 



Town of West Newbury 
381 Main Street 

West Newbury, Massachusetts 01985 
Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

978·363·1100, Ext. 111 Fax 978·363·1826 
townmanager@wnewbury.org 

 

 

 
TO:  Board of Selectmen 
 

FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
 

DATE: August 18, 2018 
 

RE:  Update on Pipestave Parking, Circulation and Land Use Advisory Committee 
 

 

 

Recommended changes to Committee composition  

- Add Mill Pond Committee representative; 
- Designate Town Manager a non-voting member.  

 

GIS shapefile for Pipestave Hill / Mill Pond Conservation Restriction 

- Town GIS does not include Mill Pond/Pipestave CR. 
- Town recently obtained Greenbelt GIS shapefile delineating bounds of “Municipal Use Area” not 

subject to the CR. GIS layer differs materially from documentation of record. 
- Greenbelt and local parties will work together to create more definitive GIS shapefile to delineate 

Municipal Use Area. Meeting with Abby Hardy-Moss (Greenbelt) and local reps after Labor Day. 
- Once in agreed form, including approval by both Greenbelt and Board of Selectmen, MVPC will 

add shapefile to Town GIS and draft update to Open Space Plan. 

 

Status of 2007 Pipestave Hill / Mill Pond Management Plan 

- The Board of Selectmen voted on March 20, 2007 to endorse the Pipestave Hill / Mill Pond 
Management Plan. Greenbelt records do not document their approval at that time, and they retain 
the original 2001 Management Plan on file. 

- Greenbelt’s Director of Land Stewardship has reviewed the 2007 plan relative to the 2001 plan 
and reported his expectation that the Greenbelt board would be willing to sign the 2007 plan. 

- Independent of this process, in recent weeks multiple Selectmen, the Mill Pond Committee Chair, 
and members of the Pipestave Committee have independently expressed interest in updating the 
2007 Management Plan.  

- A process is anticipated in the coming months resulting in votes by both Greenbelt (as the CR 
holder) and the Board of Selectmen to both update the Management Plan and, either concurrently 
or in advance, endorse a GIS shapefile delineating the Municipal Use Area. 

  

mailto:townmanager@wnewbury.org


From: Joe Anderson
To: Town Manager; Mary Winglass
Subject: Selectmen"s Correspondence
Date: Monday, August 13, 2018 1:28:39 PM
Attachments: Potential Pentucket Land Purchase 8-9-18.pdf

Angus & Mary –
 
When we voted what Selectmen’s correspondence would be forwarded immediately, I was under
the impression that only “spam” type e-mail would not be forwarded electronically. One example
given was a Verizon rate increase. Based on that definition, I voted in favor of the motion to not
immediately forward all e-mail.
 
In this week’s correspondence folder there were three items that I would not consider spam: an e-
mail from Town Counsel regarding a potential Pentucket land purchase, a letter from the US Army
Corps of Engineers and a letter from the Massachusetts Department of Housing and Community
Development.
 
It was stated that items of “active board interest or inquiry would be forwarded.” I think these are all
of board interest. Given the potential sale of the property next to Pentucket, that would also be an
active inquiry.
 
I perhaps misinterpreted the definition of what would be appropriate to forward. We should put

this on the August 20th agenda to re-define and perhaps re-vote this motion.
 
Thanks,
Joe
 
Joe Anderson, Selectman
Town of West Newbury
381 Main Street
West Newbury, MA 01985
Phone: 978-360-0829.
 

Local Government Builds Stronger Communities

Learn more about the exciting things we are up to at: www.wnewbury.org
 

The Massachusetts Secretary of State considers e-mail to be a public record. This communication may also contain legally privileged or
confidential information, which may be exempt from public disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient or believe that you have
received this communication in error, you are notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please delete it and destroy all copies.

 

mailto:janderson@wnewbury.org
mailto:townmanager@wnewbury.org
mailto:mwinglass@wnewbury.org
http://www.wnewbury.org/









ajennings
Text Box
O



TOWN COUNSEL MEMO 
 
 
TO:  Board of Selectmen 
 
FROM: Michael P. McCarron  
 
SUBJECT: Pentucket School Committee Purchase of Land 
 
DATE:  August 9, 2018 
 
CC:   
 
 
 
This is a confidential communication subject to the attorney client privilege. This 
communication is exempt from disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act.  
 
 
Issue presented: On August 8, 2018, Dr. Bartholomew, Superintendent of the 
Pentucket Regional School District, presented a letter to the Board of Selectmen stating 
the School Committee’s intention to purchase property in West Newbury abutting the 
high school. There was a question as to the interpretation of the provisions of MGL c. 71 
sec. 16(c) which authorizes a regional school district to acquire property.  
 
Short answer:  The Pentucket Regional School District does not need 
authorization from the Town Meeting of the Town of West Newbury to acquire land in 
West Newbury where no debt is incurred. 
 
Analysis:   In the case of Merrick vs. Hampden-Wilbraham Regional School 
District School Committee, 2 Mass. App. Ct. 796 (1974), the Appeals Court of 
Massachusetts ruled that: 
 

We feel, however, that this may be an appropriate occasion 
(citations omitted) for us to indicate our view that G. L. c. 
71, Section 16(c), does not require appropriation by two 
thirds vote of each constituent town in a regional school 
district prior to a taking of land which is effected pursuant 
to a vote of the regional district school committee.  
 

By Section 1 of Chapter 538 of the Acts of 1978, the Massachusetts legislation amended 
MGL c. 71 section 16(c) as follows: 
 

(c) To acquire property within the towns comprising the 
district under the provisions of chapter seventy-nine and 
section fourteen of chapter forty for the purposes of the 



district and to construct, reconstruct, add to, remodel, 
make extraordinary repairs to, equip, organize and operate 
a school or schools for the benefit of the towns comprising 
the district, and to make any necessary contracts in relation 
thereto; provided, however, that no property shall be 
acquired unless the town in which such property is located 
approves such acquisition by a two-thirds vote at a town 
meeting which shall be called within sixty days after the 
district committee authorizes the incurring of debt for such 
purpose.  

 
Section 2 of Chapter 538 of the Acts of 1978 goes on to state: “The provisions of section 
one of this act shall apply only to the acquisition of property for which a regional school 
district committee has authorized the incurring of debt on or after the effective date of 
this act.”  
 
 By Chapter 538 of the Acts of 1978, the Massachusetts Legislature effectively 
amended the ruling in Merrick by requiring a two thirds vote in the Town where the 
property was acquired, but only in the circumstance where debt was incurred. This 
appears to be only a minor change since (in most circumstances) town meeting approval 
by majority vote would be required for the approval of the debt. Since no debt is being 
presented in connection with this purchase, Section 2 of  Chapter 538 of the Acts of 1978 
would limit town meeting involvement..  



















From: Cindy Sauter
To: Mary Winglass
Subject: Bicentennial Committee
Date: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 10:16:11 AM

Hi Mary,

I am writing to let you know that I would like to continue my service on the WN Bicentennial
Committee. If you need anything additional from me, please let me know.

Thank you,
Cindy Sauter

-- 
photo Cindy Sauter, REALTOR

Luxury Listing Specialist, Certified Buyer Agent

A  RE/MAX On the River Newburyport

  

mailto:mwinglass@wnewbury.org
https://www.facebook.com/CindySauterRealtor/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCmooNNRWZFxV4nhgCwdwG7Q?view_as=subscriber
ajennings
Text Box
P



 
Page 1 of 4 

Selectmen’s Meeting – June 25, 2018 
      
 
 

Town of West Newbury 
Board of Selectmen 

Monday, June 25, 2018 6 PM 
381 Main Street, Town Office Building 

www.wnewbury.org  
 

Open Session Minutes 
 

Selectman Anderson opened the meeting at 6pm.  Selectmen in attendance were Joseph H. 
Anderson, Jr. and David W. Archibald; Chairman Glenn A. Kemper arrived at 6:15pm.  Others 
in attendance were Town Counsel Michael McCarron.  
 
Selectman Anderson moved to go into Executive Session under MGL Chapter 30A §21(a) 
6: To consider the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property if the chair declares 
that an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the negotiating position of the 
public body; MGL Chapter 30A §21(a) 7: To comply with, or act under the authority of, 
any general or special law or federal grant-in-aid requirements.  Second by Selectman 
Archibald with a unanimous roll call vote: Anderson – aye, Archibald – aye. 
 
Chairman Kemper called the open session back to order at 7pm and announced that this meeting 
is being broadcasted on local cable TV and recorded for rebroadcast on the local cable channels 
and on the internet. 
 
Regular Business 
 

I. Police Department: Appointment of Part Time Dispatchers 
 
Police Chief Reed presented a letter of accreditation to Mark Brewer for his actions in saving the 
life of a resident. Officer Brewer was given the lifesaving ribbon to wear on his uniform.   
 
Police Chief Reed requested hiring two new applicants as part-time Reserve Dispatchers Barbara 
Bilo and Tracy Alford.   
 
Selectman Anderson motioned to appoint Barbara Bilo and Tracy Alfred as part-time 
Reserve Dispatcher through June 30, 2019.  Seconded by Chairman Archibald and it 
carried 3-0-0. 
 
Chief Reed announced that the annual National Night Out is on August 7, 2018 at the Pentucket 
High School from 5:30 – 7:30PM. 
 

II. Park and Recreation: Proposed expansions at Pipestave Hill and Dunn 
Property 

 

http://www.wnewbury.org/
ajennings
Text Box
Q



 
Page 2 of 4 

Selectmen’s Meeting – June 25, 2018 
      
 
 

 
Tom Flaherty and Bill Bachrach, Park and Recreation Commissioners discussed the parking at 
Pipestave and the Dunn Property.  A discussion took place on the vehicular traffic, equestrian 
parking and turnaround and options to create additional space. 
 
Flaherty provided an update on the Dunn property, requesting an RFQ for an engineer design for 
a recreational proposal for an all-purpose athletic field, dog park, walking fitness trail, tennis 
court and paddle ball court, and a senior center.  He presented a detailed presentation on the 
location of each activity as well the current usage at the athletic fields at Pipestave.   
 
The Board decided to create a committee to consist of a member from each of the following; 
Board of Selectmen, Park and Recreation, Riding and Driving Club and DPW Director Gary Bill 
to come up with a resolution for the Fall Town Meeting. 
 
Documentation Reviewed: Park and Recreation Presentation 6/25/18 
 

III. Water Department: Hilltop Circle construction activity 
 
A discussion with Paul Howard from Tatar and Howard and Water Superintendent Michael 
Gootee were present to discuss the activity current taking place on Hilltop Circle, the plan is 
currently under review by the MASS DEP and hoping the project will be out to bid by mid-
August. They are hoping to work on the construction of the water tank by mid Fall, and to have 
full completion within a year from award of contract.  
 
A discussion took place from concerned residents with the trucks and traffic on Hilltop Circle, 
clear cutting of trees beyond the 50’planned clear cut, length of time to complete this project and 
employee parking.  The Board of Selectmen will send out updates via the website during the 
construction to keep communications open during the project.  If anyone has a question, please 
contact the Water Department as the first point of contact.  
  
Documentation Reviewed: Durey Hilltop Concern email 6/14/18  
 

IV. Updated FY’19 Wage Schedule 
 
The wage schedule has been revised to correct discrepancies in salaries.   
 
Chairman Anderson motioned to approve the fiscal FY 19’ wage schedule dated 6/19/2018.  
Seconded by Chairman Kemper, and it carried 3-0-0. 
 
Selectman Anderson and Selectman Archibald agreed to reconcile the FY 19’ wage schedule for 
the following meeting. 
 
Documentation Reviewed: Updated Wages 6/25/18 



 
Page 3 of 4 

Selectmen’s Meeting – June 25, 2018 
      
 
 

V. Cataldo Ambulance Agreement Renewal 
 
Chairman Kemper recused himself from the discussion.  
 
Selectman Archibald stated that Section 11 of the signed contract agreement has discrepancies, 
and he will therefore not sign the contact. 
 
Selectman Anderson motioned to approve the Cataldo Ambulance contract for a period of 
three years beginning July 1, 2018, contingent only if they provide proper insurance levels 
by June 28, 2018, otherwise there is no deal.  Seconded by Selectman Archibald, and it 
carried 2-0-0. 
 
Documentation Reviewed: Cataldo Ambulance Contract 2018 
 

VI. Appointments/Reappointments 
 
The Board reviewed and discussed the appointment/reappointment list.  
 
Chairman Kemper motioned to appoint all the people on page 1 & 2 of the appointment list 
dated June 25, 2018. Seconded by Selectman Anderson, and it carried 3-0-0. All the dates 
and expirations are noted on the list. 
 
Documentation Reviewed: Appointment List 6/25/18 
 

VII. Payroll and Invoice Warrants 
 
Chairman Kemper motioned to accept the invoice warrants.  Seconded by Selectman 
Anderson and it carried 3-0-0.  The Board discussed getting the proper signatures. 
 
Selectman Anderson motioned to accept the payroll warrant.  Seconded by Selectman 
Archibald and it carried 2-0-1.  Chairman Kemper abstained. The Board discussed getting 
the proper signatures. 
 

VIII. Follow up meeting assignments 
• Discuss the Park and Recreation parking, and appoint a member to represent them for the 

committee for the July 9, 2018 meeting. 
• Discussion on the Dunn property for either July 9, 2018 or July 23, 2018.  
• Proper communication regarding parking for the Water Tower project.   
• Update on the FY 19’ Wage Schedule 
• Have a working discussion with a member from the Division of Local Services to discuss 

policies.  
 
 



 
Page 4 of 4 

Selectmen’s Meeting – June 25, 2018 
      
 
 

The Board discussed Andy Gould’s vacation buyout. 
Chairman Kemper motioned to encumber Andy Gould’s vacation buy out in the 2018 fiscal 
year budget. Seconded by Selectman Anderson, and it carried 3-0-0. 
 

IX. Placing items for future agendas 
 
• Mill Pond Policy Review in August 
 
 
Selectman Anderson motioned to adjourn at 9:31pm.  Seconded by Selectman Archibald, 
and it carried 3-0-0. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
Lori Dawidowicz 
Recording Secretary 



 

 
Page 1 of 6 

Selectmen’s Meeting – July 23, 2018 
      
 
 

Town of West Newbury 
Board of Selectmen 

Monday, July 23, 2018 7:00 PM 
381 Main Street, Town Office Building 

www.wnewbury.org  
 

Open Session Meeting Minutes 
 

Selectman Archibald called the meeting to order at 7:01 PM.  In attendance were Selectmen 
David W. Archibald and Joseph H. Anderson, Jr.  Others present were Town Counsel, Michael 
McCarron and Town Manager, Angus Jennings.  
 
Chairman Glenn A. Kemper arrived at approximately 7:05pm. 
 
Selectman Archibald announced that this meeting is being broadcast on local cable TV and 
recorded for rebroadcast on the local cable channels and on the internet. 
 
Announcements:   
Selectman Anderson announced the following: 

• Pentucket School Building Committee will meet on July 24, 2018 at 6:30pm to discuss 
building options and costs. 

• National Night Out is Tuesday, August 7th from 5-8pm at the Pentucket Regional High 
School 

• Volunteer Openings can be viewed on the website. 
• The Board held a moment of silence for resident Mr. James Tropano, a 94-year-old 

WWII Veteran whom passed away on July 18, 2018.  
 
Regular Business 
 

I. Essex County Greenbelt: 4th Annual Road Cycling Event 
 
Representative from Essex County Greenbelt, Jane Rumrell answered questions from the Board 
regarding the 4th Annual Road Cycling Event.  
 
Selectman Anderson motioned to approve the Essex County Greenbelt application for a 
race on Saturday September 29, 2018 as outlined in the application.  Seconded by 
Selectman Archibald, and it carried 3-0-0. 
 
Special Event Application from Greenbelt Essex County’s Land Trust 
 

II. Continue review of Short Term Rental Application, 15 Norino Drive 
 

http://www.wnewbury.org/


 

 
Page 2 of 6 

Selectmen’s Meeting – July 23, 2018 
      
 
 

Present: Sara Bellino, Mead, Talerman & Costa representing Colin and Reini Hodgson’s short-
term rental application for 15 Norino Drive. 
 
Discussion took place on clarification on the application with no new information from 
Ms.Bellino.  Resident Jim Ward spoke in opposition of the application.  
 
Selectman Anderson motioned to deny the application from Colin and Reini Hodgson for a 
short-term rental based on the feedback received from Town Counsel which outlines 
numerous reasons.  Seconded by Selectman Archibald and it carried 3-0-0.  
 
Ms. Bellino requested to view Town Counsel’s feedback; Chairman Kemper instructed her to 
contact Michael McCarron, Town Counsel tomorrow morning. 
 
February 21, 2018 Application for Short-Term Rental 
May 4, 2018 Supplement to Short-Term Rental Application 
Decision of the Board of Selectmen on the Application of Colin and Reinheld Hodgson for a 
Short-Term Rental License for the Property Located at 15 Norino Drive 
 

III. Street Opening Permit: 12 Mirra Way 
 
Selectman Anderson motioned to approve the street opening permit for 12 Mirra Way.  
Seconded by Selectman Archibald and it carried 3-0-0.  
 
Street Opening Permit: 12 Mirra Way 
 

IV. Request for sign on town property – Jack and Ellen Alden 
 
Present: Jack and Ellen Alden requested to put a seasonal sign on the traffic island at the corner 
of Route 113 at Gardner Street from July to October. 
 
Discussion took place on location and duration of posting signs.  The Board are in support of 
agriculture but are not going to entertain any new signs at this location and will work on 
researching this subject. 
 
Memo from Angus Jennings, Town Manager: Request for sign on town property 
Request from Jack and Ellen Alden: Signs on Town Property 
 

V. Elisa Grammer: Application for Appointment to Historical Commission and 
River Access Committee. 

 
Selectman Anderson motioned to appoint Elisa Grammer to the Historical Commission 
through a term ending June 30, 2021 and to the River Access Committee through a term 
ending June 30, 2019.  Second by Selectman Archibald and it carried 3-0-0. 



 

 
Page 3 of 6 

Selectmen’s Meeting – July 23, 2018 
      
 
 

 
Application for Appointment from Elisa Grammer 
 

VI. Review of draft Charge for Pipestave/Dunn parking and land use study 
committee 

 
Discussion took place on a draft charge for the Pipestave/Dunn property proposed by the Park 
and Recreation Committee.  The Board agreed that the committee focus is on parking at 
Pipestave property and not the Dunn property.  
 
Selectman Anderson motioned to approve the draft charge that Angus Jennings prepared 
to include the removal of the word Dunn in the title and item number 1.  Second by 
Selectman Archibald and it carried 2-0-1.  Chairman Kemper opposed.  
 
Memo from Angus Jennings, Town Manager: Review of draft Committee Charge, 
Pipestave/Dunn parking, circulation and land use study committee.  
  

VII. Memo from Town Clerk: Early Voting 
 
Discussion took place on early voting starting on October 22, 2018 to November 2, 2018.   
 
Selectman Archibald motioned to approve the use of the facility for early voting as outlined 
by Town Clerk McCarron.  Seconded by Selectman Anderson and it carried 3-0-0. 
 
Memo from Town Clerk Michael McCarron: Early Voting 
 

VIII. Request for appointment of two Police Reserve Officers 
 
Discussion took place on appointing police reserve officers.  The Board briefly discussed the 
past policy and agreed that for tonight they will go with the applications as presented, but in the 
future, they wish to continue the process that has been followed by having the applicant come in 
to meet the Board prior to their appointment. 
 
Selectman Anderson motioned to appoint Anthony Mastrangelo and Christopher Hurst as 
Reserve Police Officers through a term ending June 30, 2019.  Seconded by Selectman 
Archibald and it carried 3-0-0. 
 
Memo from Angus Jennings, Town Manager and Memo from Police Chief Reed 
 

IX. Request for Reappointments 
 
The Board reviewed a list of reappointments as follows: Krystelle Griskiewicz and Gregory 
Garnache one-year appointments to the Bicentennial Committee; Marlene Switzer a one-year 



 

 
Page 4 of 6 

Selectmen’s Meeting – July 23, 2018 
      
 
 

appointment to the Carr Post Building Committee and Barry LaCroix a one-year appointment to 
the River Access Committee. 
 
Selectman Anderson motioned to appoint the names on the appointment list with the terms 
identified.  Seconded by Selectman Archibald and it carried 3-0-0.  
 
List of four requests for reappointment 
 

X. Request for endorsement of revisions to building permit fees as proposed by 
the Inspectional Services Department 

 
Glen Clohecy, Building Inspector was present and discussed his proposal to raise the building 
permit fees.  The proposed raise to the building fees would keep the department self-funded and 
puts West Newbury in the middle compared to surrounding towns. 
 
Selectman Anderson motioned to increase the building permit fee schedule as 
recommended by the Building Inspector.  Seconded by Selectman Archibald and it carried 
3-0-0. 
 
Memo from Angus Jennings, Town Manager and a revised Building Permit Fee Schedule 
 

XI. FY’18 Invoice Warrants 
 
Selectman Anderson motioned to approve the FY’18 Invoice Warrants.  Seconded by 
Selectman Archibald and it carried 3-0-0. 
 

XII. Approval of meeting minutes: May 14, 2018, May 29, 2018 and June 9, 2018 
 

Selectman Archibald motioned to approve the May 14, 2018, May 29, 2018 and June 9, 
2018 meeting minutes. Seconded by Selectman Anderson, and it carried 3-0-0. 
After a brief discussion regarding the minutes, Selectman Anderson motioned to approve 
the minutes dated May 29, 2018, and June 9, 2018 as amended. Seconded by Archibald and 
it carried 3-0-0. 
 
Town Manager Update 

1. Announcement of intent to appoint Electrical Inspector 
 
The Board agreed that Angus Jennings, Town Manager appoints this position.  The Board briefly 
discussed Sec. 10 (a) of Chapter 97 of the Acts of 2017 (“Town Manager Act”) legislature and 
the 15-day grace period for the Board of Selectmen to waive the appointee after Town Manger 
issues an appointment.  
 



 

 
Page 5 of 6 

Selectmen’s Meeting – July 23, 2018 
      
 
 

Selectman Anderson motioned to appoint Thomas Tombarello, Jr. as the Electrical 
Inspector and waive the 15-day grace period.  Seconded by Selectman Archibald and it 
carried 3-0-0.  
Memo from Angus Jennings, Town Manager: Intent to appoint Electrical Inspector 
 

2. Update on preliminary observations and anticipated Town Manager work plan items 
 
• Schedule meeting to discuss the bridge repair with staff and Newburyport 
• Attended a MVPC meeting which focused on OSHA requirements.  Mr. Jennings stated that 

this will take effect in February and has been working with certain departments on new 
standards. 

• Working on a salary matrix compared to other Northshore towns.  
• Working to streamline and centralize the payroll process.  
• Reviewing the policies and bylaws. 
• Prepare for the FY’18 audit and meeting with staff and the town auditor 
• Proposed that all the meeting materials be sent in a single PDF rather than multiple links; the 

Board agreed to move forward.   
• Discussion took place on meeting minutes and the Board requested that they be kept brief. 

 
3. Review of 2001 Board of Selectmen Committee Handbook and discussion of potential 
updates 

 
Town Manager Jennings discussed the 2001 Board of Selectmen Committee Handbook to review 
for recommended updates; the Board is in agreement with updating the handbook.  
 
Memo from Angus Jennings, Town Manager: 2001 Committee Handbook, potential updates 
Copy of Committee Handbook 
 

4. Update on Department Head goals and recommended timing/method of FY18 
performance evaluations 

 
Discussion took place on the timeline for reviewing performance evaluations to be completed by 
the end of September.  
 
Memo from Angus Jennings, Town Manager: Department Head Goals and recommended 
approach to performance evaluations. 
 

5. Update on Page School generator 
 
Discussion took place on the assessment of the replacement generator process with an uncertain 
completion time.   
 
Memo from Angus Jennings, Town Manager: Update on Page School generator 



 

 
Page 6 of 6 

Selectmen’s Meeting – July 23, 2018 
      
 
 

 
 
 

XIII. Follow-Up Meeting Assignments 
 
The Board agreed that Angus Jennings will keep track of the following up meeting assignments.   
 

XIV. Future Agenda  
 
• Selectmen FY 19’ Objectives 
• Schedule Bicentennial Committee  
• Discuss Fall Town Meeting Schedule 
• Ambulance Contract signature 
• DLS discussion with the Finance Committee for the August 13, 2018 
• Warrant for the state primary 
 
Selectman Anderson motioned to adjourn at approximately 9:42pm.  Seconded by 
Selectman Archibald and it carried 3-0-0. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
Lori Dawidowicz 
Recording Secretary 


	08_20_2018 Agenda and Packet
	A DHCD approval of Housing Production Plan
	B I-495 Haverhill Bridge Replacement Project Update_ Public Meeting, 8_29
	C CH115 Statistics
	D BOH FY19 Addl Budget Funding
	D Boston10 Recycling Breaks Down Article
	D Mello and Casella Docs
	E special_event_permit_WNRDCAdventureTrail_0814 5
	F Ltr from Pentucket Re 30 Main St
	H PD Memo Re Sale of Cruiser
	I Memo from Chief_ MOU with the City of Newburyport
	TO:
	TOWN MANAGER: ANGUS JENNINGS

	FROM:
	CHIEF ART REED

	SUBJECT:
	MOU WITH THE CITY OF NEWBURYPORT (POLICE SERVICES)

	DATE:
	AUGUST 16, 2018

	CC:

	I MOU newburyport
	J 2003 Corporal job description
	J Police Corporal job description - draft 8-15-18
	K Salisbury Agreement
	M Stormwater Management - graphs
	M Stormwater Management Map
	N Agenda for Pipestave Comm mtg on 8-20-18
	N Parking Concept 2 - Pipestave-Dunn - August 2018
	O Army Corps correspondence
	O DHCD approval of Housing Production Plan
	O Selectmen's Correspondence
	O Town Counsel Memo re School Dist purchase of land
	P Reappointment to Bicentennial Committee
	Q 6.25.18 FINAL Minutes
	Q 7.23.18 FINAL Minutes
	G front sign for public safety bldg.pdf
	Page 1




